From: Eason, Susan A.

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 10:37 AM

To: Eason, Susan A.

Subject: RE: Export Control Seminar- April 23, 2014 - 1:00 pm

Good Morning,

Please Click on RSVP to Reserve Your Seat

EXPORT CONTROL PRESENTATION BY THE DEPT. OF COMMERCE — APRIL 23 - 1PM
As a Researcher, Faculty or Staff member involved in Research, please mark your calendar to
attend the Export Control Seminar on April 23" from 1 pm — 2 pm in McKeel Conference Room
(Surbeck Center)

Export Control regulations are federal laws that prohibit the unlicensed export of certain commodities or
information for reasons of national security or protections of trade. An export is any oral, written,
electronic or visual disclosure, shipment, transfer or transmission of commodities, technology,
information, technical data, assistance or software codes to anyone outside the U.S. including a U.S.
citizen, a non-U.S. individual wherever they are (deemed export), or a foreign embassy or

affiliate. Methods of disclosure include fax, telephone discussions, e-mail communications, computer
data disclosure, face-to-face discussions, training sessions, and tours which involve visual inspections.

Most research conducted on campus falls within these controls. This seminar will give you all the basic
information you need, plus the ability to ask questions directly to the Dept of Commerce
representative. Joseph Wright, AVP for Research-Economic Development, will be your on campus
resource if you have any questions regarding your research and export controls.

Thanks,

SW

Susan Eason
Research Affairs-Economic Development
605.394.5168

susan.eason@sdsmt.edu

Founded in 1885, the South Dakota School of Mines & Technology is a science and engineering research university, offering bachelor's,
master's and doctoral degrees. The university enrolls more than 2,600 students from 43 states and 37 countries, with a student-to-
faculty ratio of 15:1. The average starting salary for 2012 graduates was $62.400 -- 13th in the nation -- with a 38 percent placement
rate. Find us online at www.sdsmt.edu



